
 

 

From: Val Brassington [mailto:Val.Brassington@cotswold.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Planning mail 

Sent: 22 October 2018 10:09 
To: A303 Stonehenge 

Subject: RE: URGENT: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down - request for Adequacy of Consultation 
Representation - FOWARDED TO KEVIN 

 

Dear Mr Price, 
 
I confirm that this authority considers that the developer has complied, in relation to 
the application, with the following duties: 
 
1. Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (PA2008) – section 42 
2. Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47 
3. Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Kevin Field  Dip TP, MRTPI 

Planning and Development Manager 

Cotswold District Council 

Tel 01285 623513 

email: kevin.field@cotswold.gov.uk 

 

Please note that I will not be in the office on Monday or Tuesdays 
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